CITY OF MENOMONIE
*m* SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
> — Menomonie City Hall
s Ii=— o 800 Wilson Avenue
1st Floor, City Council Chambers
7:00pm
Monday — December 22, 2025

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Approval of Minutes
Public Comments (agenda items only).
Closed Session
a) Motion to convene in closed session under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(g)
Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering
oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with
respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved.
i) Discuss Proposed Ordinance 2026-01 — discussion only (no action).
5. Return to Open Session
a) Motion to reconvene in open session under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(2).
6. Adjourn

HwnN e

“PUBLIC ACCESS”

NOTE: Members of the public may view City Council meetings via Zoom
Teleconference / Video Conference or over the internet by going to
https://zoom.us/join (URL for Zoom meeting), or by calling 1 312 626 6799. The
Access Code for the meeting is 847 9390 2181. Please note this is for viewing
purposes ONLY. If you wish to participate, you must appear in person at the
meeting.

NOTE: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
individuals with disabilities. For additional information or to request the service,
contact the City Clerk or the City Administrator at 715-232-2221.

Page1of1


https://zoom.us/join




ll m CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING
* *

X — OFFICIAL COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Menomonie, Dunn County, Wisconsin, was held in
open session on, December 15, 2025, and called to order by Mayor Knaack at 7:00 p.m. in the City
Council Chambers. The following members were present: Luther, Crowe, Sutherland, Yonko, Pickard,
Schwebs, Gentz, Solberg, Erdman and Sommerfeld. Brennan was absent.

MOTION made by Erdman, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously to approve the minutes of the
December 1, 2025, council meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS — Becca Schoenborn, Executive Director of Downtown Menomonie, spoke in support
of agenda 5 (f). Lucas Chase, Executive Director of the Mabel Tainter Theater, spoke in support of
agenda 5 (f), and asked City Council to increase their funding level to $60,000, or at minimum, keep their
funding level at $45,000, reflecting the previous year’s funding.

ORDINANCE — MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Schwebs, and carried to waive the second
reading of Proposed Ordinance 2025-12, an Ordinance amending portions of Section 10-4-7 Off Street
Parking. MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Schwebs, and carried unanimously to ADOPT
Ordinance 2025-12.

ORDINANCE — MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Crowe, and carried to waive the second
reading of Proposed Ordinance 2025-13, an Ordinance creating Title 10, Chapter 4, Section 11 Site
Lighting. MOTION was made by Gentz, seconded by Crowe, and carried unanimously to ADOPT
Ordinance 2025-13.

MOTION was made by Crowe, seconded by Schwebs, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to
approve the proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement between the MPPA Local 45 and the City of
Menomonie for January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2026, as presented.

MOTION was made by Sommerfeld, seconded by Solberg, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to
approve the Proposed 2026 Water Utility Operating Budget, as presented.

MOTION was made by Erdman, seconded by Sommerfeld, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to
approve the Proposed 2026 Wastewater Utility Operating Budget, as presented.

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Schwebs, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to
approve the Proposed 2026 Storm Water Utility Operating Budget, as presented.

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Sommerfeld, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to
approve the Proposed 2026 Solid Waste Utility Operating Budget, as presented.

MOTION was made by Crowe, seconded by Erdman, and carried unanimously to waive the rules to allow
Lucas Chase and Becca Shoenborn to address the Council concerning Tax Incremental District (TID)
funding levels.



ll m CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING
* *

X — OFFICIAL COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

MOTION was made by Yonko, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to increase
the Mabel Tainter Theater budget line in the proposed TID #15 operating budget to $45,000.

MOTION was made by Crowe, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to approve
the Proposed 2026 Tax Increment Financing District operating budgets for TIDs #13, #14, #15, #16, #17,
#18 and #19, as presented and amended.

MOTION was made by Sommerfeld, seconded by Schwebs, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to
approve the Proposed 2026 Construction Fund capital budget, as presented.

MOTION was made by Crowe, seconded by Sutherland, and carried unanimously to approve Resolution
2025-19, a Resolution Setting the Spring 2026 Primary Election Date to be Tuesday February 17, 2026.

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Solberg, and carried unanimously to approve the
appointment of the 2026/2027 Election Inspector list, as presented.

MOTION was made by Yonko, seconded by Sutherland, and carried unanimously to approve the Mayoral
Appointment of Rebecca Thacker to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee.

NO ACTION was taken on the memorandum regarding the Well #9 Project.
BUDGET TRANSFERS — NONE

MAYOR’S REPORT — The Mayor shared that skating is open on Wolske Bay and ice is being made at
Winter Wonderland. The Mayor also announced that the Winterdaze Parade was well attended and a
great winter celebration for the City.

COMMUNICATIONS AND MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS — Alderperson Pickard encouraged folks to invest in
senior pets when considering adding pets to the family as a holiday gift. Alderperson Sutherland gave a
shout out to the Menomonie Hoops Club for their volunteer involvement in training kids from grade
school to 8" grade how to play and compete in basketball. Alderperson Sommerfeld shared that he was
very impressed with the Winterdaze Parade. Alderperson Solberg thanked the Community Services
Department for their quick and thorough work, cleaning up the sidewalk and roads, after our recent
snowstorm. Public Works Director, David Schofield, shared a copy of the press release regarding the land
sale to SPA Properties / Amazon. Schofield also noted that a Special City Council meeting will be held on
Monday, December 22, 2025 at 7pm, to confer with legal counsel. Alderperson Yonko, reported that
UW-Stout’s Graduation is occurring on December 20, 2025.

CLAIMS — MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Solberg, and carried unanimously on roll call vote
to approve payment of the following claims:



DECEMBER 15, 2025 CLAIMS

AMAZON

CCP DIRECT

CADY BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES INC
CLAREY’S SAFETY EQUIPMENT
COLFAX MESSENGER

DASTON CORPORATION

DELL TECHNOLOGIES
DIGGERS HOTLINE INC

EO JOHNSON COMPANY
GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
GUARDIAN SUPPLY

HAWKINS INC

JAMAR COMPANY

KWA AIRSOFT

NFPA

STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STERLING WATER

STREICHERS INC

TDS

TOWN OF MENOMONIE

US POSTAL SERVICE

VERIZON WIRELESS
WALMART

WI DEPT OF JUSTICE

CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING

OFFICIAL COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

$304.00
$451.62
$2,034.83
$342.63
$588.04
$429.00
$1,573.92
$227.40
$80.27
$212.25
$679.96
$4,238.18
$1,113.05
$31.50
$225.00
$417.44
$104.95
$30.98
$69.99
$1,450.00
$292.18
$3,324.83
$49.32

$14.00



ll m CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING
% \e$

X — OFFICIAL COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
\ =3}

WISCONSIN PUMP WORKS $14,522.08

WISCONSIN STATE LAB OF HYGIENE $685.00

TOTAL $33,492.42

PARKING UTILITY CLAIMS

CITY TREASURER $382.64
IPS GROUP INC $837.49
TOTAL $1,220.13

MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Erdman, and carried unanimously to approve the following

licenses:
LICENSES — December 15, 2025
LICENSE YEAR - 2025-2026

CHANGE OF AGENT:

Lucas Chase — Mabel Tainter Literary, Library, & Educational Society (Mabel Tainter Theater) —

205 Main Street E

TEMPORARY CLASS “B” BEER & “CLASS B” WINE LICENSE:

Menomonie Sunrise Rotary Club — 620 17th Street SE
 Rotary Fest, 04/18/2026

TEMPORARY CLASS “B” BEER LICENSE:

Menomonie Sunrise Rotary Club — 620 17th Street SE

* Sadistic Century, 08/15/2026

MOTION to adjourn was made by Gentz, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously.

Kate Martin, City Clerk



	City Council Minutes 12.15.2025

